
 

 

 

MEMORANDUM  
 
To: All Regional Medical Laboratory, Inc. (RML) Clients  
 
From: Regional Medical Laboratory, Inc.  
 
Sonja Matthews, MT (ASCP)SC, Director of Laboratory Operations 
 
Date: 10/01/19 
 
Subject: Reagent Backorder Alert – Rapid HIV (Source -Exposure Protocol) 
 
Effective immediately the following RML assay is unavailable due to a nationwide manufacturer 
backorder. There is no available shipment date.  
 
Backordered reagent 

 TEST NAME  MNEMONIC  TEST NUMBER  

Rapid HIV  EX RAP HIV 5554025 

 
The following testing will still be completed for source exposure testing.  

Test Name Order Mnemonic Test Number 

Hepatitis B Surface Antigen HEP AG BS 3603000 

Hepatitis B Core IgM HEP BCOR M 5553650 

HIV Antigen/Antibody Screen, 4th Gen  HIV AG/AB 3609705 

Hepatitis C Antibody HEP C AB 5590850 

 
The source exposure testing is completed seven days a week. If Rapid HIV order is received, we will 
cancel and credit testing.  
We regret the delay in test results for our clients and their patients. We will send out another 
announcement as soon as testing becomes available. If you have any questions regarding this 
communication, please contact RML Client Services at 918-744-2500. 
 


